
From: CTDPHHealth_Alert_Network@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 11:35 AM 
To:   
Subject: Vaccine shipping update for February 1, 2021 
  
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open 
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Connecticut COVID-19 Vaccine Providers, 
 
This communication is being sent to all key contacts at provider organizations administering COVID-19 
vaccine. Please feel free to share it with others in your organization who may benefit from the update. 
Note that all of our communications are archived on our web site. 
 
Our current understanding is that no vaccine will be shipped today. Delivery of Moderna ancillary kits 
may be attempted by UPS today; if no one is there to receive the ancillary kits, delivery will be 
attempted again. 

We expect all Moderna and Pfizer vaccine will be shipped for delivery tomorrow. In the event of 
significant weather delays, some shipments may arrive Wednesday. We will be monitoring these delays 
carefully and will communicate those issues to you.  

If someone is able to receive shipment at your site tomorrow, you should receive your vaccine before 
noon. If not, delivery will be reattempted on Wednesday. We know many sites are planning to reopen 
clinics Tuesday afternoon, in which case, please make sure you are able to take receipt of your vaccine 
shipments on Tuesday morning. 
 

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Immunizations/CoVP-Communications

